Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 12:10 PM

To: ‘Rummel, Jeffrey'

Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov

Subject: RE: Laurel Technologies Partnership - File No. 0318-EX-RR-2013 (Ref. 21420)
Mr. Rummel,

The referenced 2 frequencies will be expired in GMF as well as on the experimental license on Dec 1, 2013 ,in which
these 2 records (freq.’s) will be kicked out of it thereafter. Nevertheless, in order for your renewal application to be
processed with respect to these 2 frequencies, a prior coordination with the regional FAA office and obtaining NGT
numbers is required.

Regards

Ben Ghaffari

Electronics Engineer

Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Phone: (202) 418-7928

Fax: (202) 418-1918

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey. Rummel@arentfox.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 10:10 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov

Subject: Laurel Technologies Partnership - File No. 0318-EX-RR-2013 (Ref. 21420)

File No. 0318-EX-RR-2013
Ref. 21420

Mr. Ghaffari:

In reply to your inquiry issued on 9/5/2013 (Ref. 21420) requesting FAA coordination of the frequencies 9050 MHz and
9350 MHz on Station WE2XQM, in connection with the pending renewal application under File No. 0318-EX-RR-2013,
this is to advise you that the FAA has transmitted the following reply:

From: Charles.Thornton@faa.gov [mailto:Charles.Thornton@faa.qgov]

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 3:55 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov

Subject: Re: Laurel Technologies Partnership - Request for FAA Coordination - Pending Renewal of FCC
Experimental License WE2XQM

Mr. Rummel,



Because the licenses do not expire until December 2013, there is no further action required of the FAA at this
time. | have sent a response to our HQ requesting confirmation.

Normally | would await a response, but given the requested due date and the possibility of a government
shutdown | wanted to provide you with some information.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me (or my manager, Stephanie Thomas) if we are
shutdown.

Regards,

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.
Spectrum Engineering
AJW-1C5

office: 404-305-6253

Accordingly, at this time, the FAA apparently believes that no additional coordination is required due to the timing of the
license’s expiration. Although Mr. Thornton indicates that he has requested confirmation from FAA headquarters, we
have not received further information from FAA, as the government shut-down has just commenced.

Please advise what additional steps you wish for the applicant to take, if any, with respect to your request for FAA
coordination.

Finally — please note that to ensure that this message is transmitted within the 30 day period specified in Ref. 21420, this
message is being sent to you directly via email. Once the government shutdown is over, a copy of this reply will be
submitted via ELS.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Laurel Technologies Partnership

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036-5342

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer
system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message. IRS Circular 230
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated
otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.



